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TENDER APPLICATION 
FOR THE 
CLEANING CONTRACT 

01ST APRIL 2020 – 31ST MARCH 2021 

PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Name and address of Applicant/Company:  
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Post Code: 
________________________________
  
Tel No: 
________________________________
Fax No: 
________________________________
  
E-mail
_______________________________________________________
June 2019
SECTION A

A1
Name of Employer  
Banbury Town Council
A2
Relevant Department 
Recreation and Amenities

Address:
Banbury Town Council

Town Hall,   Bridge Street,   BANBURY   OX16 5QB

Tel No:   01295 250340



Fax No: 01295 250820
Website:
www.banbury.gov.uk


A3
Contact:
Mike P Hall





Tel No:  As above




Fax No: As above
Email:  mike.hall@banbury.gov.uk


A4
Return Address:



Banbury Town Council

Town Hall,   Bridge Street,   BANBURY   OX16 5QB

A5
Return Date 

This form and the required supporting information must be 

and Time:
returned in hard copy by no later than NOON 24th JANUARY 2020 together with the contract documentation
A6
Associated Documents:

Control of Contractors Handbook


SECTION B

(To be completed by the applicant)

Please Note:  If there is insufficient space to include all the required information on this questionnaire please continue on a separate sheet and attach it to this questionnaire. 

GENERAL INFORMATION

B1
Business Details:

Name of Business: ____________________________________________________

Registered Name: _____________________________________________________

Form of Business e.g. Limited Company, wholly owned subsidiary.___________________________________________________________________

Name and address of Parent company (if applicable) ____________________________________________________________________________

Date business was established in its current form: ____​​​________________________
           VAT registered?  Y/N  If Yes, VAT registration No. ____________________________

B2
Office Location:
(i)
Registered Office Address __________________________________________






__________________________________________







__________________________________________







__________________________________________







Post Code:  __________________​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​______________
(ii) Main Address for Correspondence  ___________________________________

           (if different from above)      __________________________________________

__________________________________________







__________________________________________







__________________________________________







Post Code:  ________________________________
(iii)
Addresses of Other            ___________________________________________
 
Offices etc.


___________________________________________






___________________________________________






___________________________________________






___________________________________________







Post Code:  _________________________________





​
B3
Person dealing with this application:

Name:
 _________________________________________________________________
Position: _________________________  Tel No: _______________________________
Fax No: __________________________  E-mail address: ________________________

B4
Please provide a brief description of your organisation's business including annual turnover figures:  _____________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

(i)  Details of grounds maintenance contracts carried out during the last 3 years 
	DETAILS
	CONTRACT 1
	CONTRACT 2
	CONTRACT 3

	Name, address and telephone number of Client/Employer
	
	
	

	Value of Contract
	
	
	

	Duration of Contract
	
	
	

	Description of Work
	
	
	

	Name and address of Client’s Contract Administrator if different from above
	
	
	

	Contact telephone number and E-mail address
	
	
	

	Name and address of Client’s Health and Safety representative
	
	
	

	Contact telephone number and E-mail address
	
	
	


(ii)  Details of grounds maintenance contracts currently being undertaken
	DETAILS
	CONTRACT 1
	CONTRACT 2
	CONTRACT 3

	Name, address and telephone number of Client/Employer
	
	
	

	Value of Contract


	
	
	

	Duration of Contract


	
	
	

	Description of Work
	
	
	

	Name and address of Client’s Contract Administrator if different from above
	
	
	

	Contact telephone number and E-mail address
	
	
	

	Name and address of Client’s Health and Safety representative
	
	
	

	Contact telephone number and E-mail address
	
	
	


B5
Company Registration Details (Partnerships see B7)

Please provide the date of your Company Registration and the number.  _____________
_______________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

B6
Group Details

If your organisation is a member of a group of companies, please give the names and addresses of the Group of Ultimate Holding Company and any other subsidiaries involved in grounds maintenance or associated fields:  ________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Would the Group or Ultimate Holding Company guarantee the contract performance of its subsidiary where it is wholly owned?




  
          YES/NO
B7
Directors and/or Partners
Please give full names and addresses of the Directors (or Partners in the case of Partnerships).  ___________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

B8
Declaration

(i)
Has any Director, Partner or person directly concerned in your organisation’s management been an employee of Banbury Town Council within the last five years? 








          YES/NO

If ‘Yes’, please give details: _________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

(ii) Please state if any Director, Partner or  person directly concerned in your organisation’s Management  has a relative who is an employee of Banbury Town Council or is a Board, Committee or Area Member of the Company: 

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

Note:  If the circumstances described above change at any time, the Contractor must notify the Council in writing immediately. 
B9
Quality Systems/Assurance
Does your organisation have a quality system approved by a recognised body?   YES/NO
If ‘Yes’ please give details.  _______________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

If ‘No’, are you working towards accreditation with a recognised system?       YES/NO 
If ‘Yes’, please give details including the expected implementation date.  _________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

If ‘No’, please explain why you have chosen not to have a quality system. ________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________


What procedures do you have for monitoring customer satisfaction and feedback?

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

B10
Equality, Diversity and Employment
(i)  
Do you have an equality and diversity policy?                                             YES/NO
If ‘Yes’, please return a copy with this questionnaire.

If ‘No’ are you developing a policy? If you are currently doing so please state 
the intended implementation date:  __________________
(ii) Has your policy been agreed with your Employees representatives?
          YES/NO
(iii)
Does your organisation communicate this policy to all Employees?            YES/NO



If ‘Yes’, please state how this is achieved:  ____________________________
_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

(iv)
Does your organisation regularly review recruitment, promotion, transfer and training practices to identify any possible discriminatory effect or implications they might have for equal opportunities?  




          YES/NO

(v) Do you currently employ any people who identify themselves as having a disability? 

                                                                                     YES/NO
If ‘Yes’, how many are employed at present? ___________
(vi)
Do you employ staff who identify themselves as from any ethnic minority groups? 

                                                                                                           YES/NO


If ‘Yes’, please provide numbers from each group:  

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

(vi) Do you currently employ any people who identify themselves as belonging to a Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual or Transgender group? 

                   YES/NO                                                                                     

If ‘Yes’, how many are employed at present? ___________
(vii) In the last 3 years have any findings of unlawful discrimination been made against 

your firm by any court or industrial tribunal? 

                               YES/NO
If ‘Yes’, please attach details.

(viii) Do you have a policy for employing local labour?


          YES/NO
If ‘Yes’, please describe how it is implemented, and enclose a copy.

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________


(ix)
Do you have Investor in People certification?


                   YES/NO
If ‘No’, are you seeking it?
                  



        YES/NO
If ‘Yes’, when do you anticipate obtaining it?  __________________________
B11
Training and Development

(i)
Do you have a formal training system for all employees?      

         YES/NO



If ‘Yes’, please provide details:  ______________________________________
_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________


(ii)
Are regular staff and operative appraisals carried out?


If ‘Yes’, please provide details:  ______________________________________
_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

(iii) Banbury Town Council is committed to ensuring that, wherever possible, their contracting partners operate a comprehensive training programme for young persons.  Please provide details of your apprenticeship and young persons’ training schemes and how this will be implemented within the partnering arrangement. Please include figures on the percentage of turnover spent on direct training of staff in the last financial year.
B12
Environmental and Waste Management

(i) Banbury Council is committed to a sustainable approach to grounds maintenance. Please attach details of how your organisation minimises the impact on climate change, biodiversity enhancement and plastic waste reduction through it activities

(ii) Please attach full details of your environmental and waste management policies 

and describe how you would implement them within the partnering arrangement.

B13
Information Technology

(i) Do you currently operate an IT based Ground Maintenance scheduling / management system?                                                                            Yes/ No  

(ii) Please attach brief details of this, together with your other IT systems (hardware and software) currently operated by your organisation, and explain how these would benefit the Council.
B14
Inclusion on other Approved Lists

Is your organisation on the Approved List of Contractors for any other Local Authorities, Housing Associations, Public Authorities or other organisations for grounds maintenance?





          




YES/NO  

If ‘Yes’, please provide further details:  _____________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
TECHNICAL INFORMATION

B15
Staffing Resources and Management Structure
Please provide details of your current workforce, management structure and staffing resources. The information should include: 
(i) Details of management and administrative personnel – Give numbers, years of experience and qualifications and break down into categories e.g. Managers, Technical staff (office & site based), Clerical staff, etc (Directly employed staff only).  
	STAFF 

CATEGORY
	NUMBER EMPLOYED 
	YEARS OF EXPERIENCE
	QUALIFICATIONS OBTAINED

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


(ii) Please give details of other staff employed, broken down into specific skills and experience relating to amenity horticulture operations (Directly employed staff only). 
	STAFF 

CATEGORY
	NUMBER EMPLOYED
	HORTICULTURE RELATED SKILLS 

AND EXPERIENCE 

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


(iii) Please provide details of any sub-contractors employed within the last 18 months, with details of the average number employed and what areas of operation they come under. 
	SUB-CONTRACTOR

CATEGORY
	NUMBER EMPLOYED
	AREA OF HORTICULTURE OPERATION 
OR INVOLVEMENT

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


B17 
Trade Registration Details and Numbers

Please list your organisation’s registration with relevant trade organisations and other similar bodies. 
	TRADE ORGANISATION 

OR SIMILAR BODY
	DATE OF FIRST REGISTRATION
	REGISTRATION NUMBER

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


Please provide a copy of the current Registration Certificate for each organisation or body listed above with this application questionnaire.

B18
Grounds Maintenance Financial Turnover

Please indicate your organisation’s annual grounds maintenance turnover for the last five years.

	YEAR
	TURNOVER 
	COMMENTS 

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


What is your anticipated turnover for the current year?   _________________________
B19
Previous Contracts

(i)
Please state the approximate number of grounds maintenance contracts carried out in each of the four ranges set out below in the past three years.



Under £100,000 P/A


_______________________

£100,000 to £500,000 P/A

_______________________

£500,000 to £1,000,000 P/A

_______________________

Above £1,000,000 P/A

_______________________

(ii) Maximum value of contract undertaken  __________________ 
Duration of the max value contract   _______________________

           (iii)     Has your company or parent company been involved in any contractual disputes, including sub-contractor disputes, in the last 18 months?                                              Yes / No                                                         
           (iv)   If yes, do any remain unresolved?                                                                Yes / No
B20
Partnering/Team working Examples
(i) Please provide examples of partnering/team working with clients, subcontractors and/or suppliers.
	DATE 
	PROJECT
	DETAILS OF PARTNERING/TEAMWORKING

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


HEALTH AND SAFETY

B21
Health and Safety

(i)
Please enclose a copy of your current Health and Safety Policy with this questionnaire.  
 



ENCLOSED    
       YES/NO
(ii) How often is your Health and Safety policy reviewed? _____________________
(iii) What was the date of your last review? _________________________________
(iv) Do you undertake safety audits/ risk assessments? (In addition to regular site safety checks) 












        YES/NO

If ‘Yes’, please provide details of type and frequency, and clarify if pre-planned or triggered by a particular event – if so, what? 

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

(v) Are you a member of a safety group or do you use safety consultants?      YES/NO
If ‘Yes’, please provide details: _________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

(vi) Do you have a safety officer employed by your organisation?                    YES/NO
If ‘Yes’, please provide their name, position, and Health and Safety qualifications:
_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________
(vii) Does this person have any other duties in addition to health and safety?   YES/NO
If ‘Yes’, please provide details:
_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

What is the frequency of site safety inspections? __________________________

(viii) If you have separate policies for any specific areas of horticultural operations or activities, please enclose a copy with this questionnaire. 
(ix) If you do not have policies to cover these, please provide details on how these aspects are managed.


__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

(x) If requested, are you able to provide a copy of a fully developed Health and Safety Plan for a recent/current contract?      




         YES/NO








(xi) Please provide details of any investigations, prohibition or enforcement notices served by the Health & Safety Executive (HSE) during the last two years:

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

(xii) Please provide details of any accidents that have occurred during the last three years:

	
	
	Year 1
	Year 2
	Year 3

	
	Average No. of Operatives Employed at any one Time.
	
	
	

	
	Injury Accidents
	
	
	

	
	Non-Injury Accidents
	
	
	

	RIDDOR Reportable
	Fatal Injuries
	
	
	

	
	Major Injuries (RIDDOR)
	
	
	

	
	Over 3 Day Injuries (RIDDOR)
	
	
	

	
	Dangerous Occurrences
	
	
	


FINANCIAL INFORMATION

B22
General

(i) Is your organisation privately owned or subscribed by public shareholders with a limited capital?  








YES/NO
       
(ii) If successful, how would you fund the capital and cash flow requirements necessary to undertake the works over the full five years of the contract?

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 



B23
Insurers


Please state the names and addresses of insurers or insurance brokers


_______________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________

B24
Liability Insurance

(i) Employers Liability Insurance and extent of cover: _________________________

_________________________________________________________________

Insurer: ___________________________________________________________

Policy Number:_____________________________________________________

Limit of Indemnity:__________________________________________________

Expiry Date:________________________________________________________

(ii) Public Liability (Third Party) Insurance and extent of cover: __________________

_________________________________________________________________

Insurer: ___________________________________________________________

Policy Number:_____________________________________________________

Limit of Indemnity:__________________________________________________

Expiry Date:________________________________________________________

Note – The Council requires a minimum Third Party Liability cover of £10m, if your current policy is under this amount, please enclose evidence from your insurers that such cover would be available in the event of your securing this contract

.
Please enclose copies of all insurance documents detailed above with this application questionnaire.

B26
Accountants


Please provide the name, address and telephone number of your company’s

 Accountants.  ___________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


Please enclose copies of the last three years’ annual audited accounts with this questionnaire. 
B27
Tax Exemption Certificate

Please provide photocopies of all the relevant documents with this application questionnaire
Original documentation will be requested before any contract is entered into.
B28
Banking details

Name, address and telephone number of your Bankers: 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Would you have any objection to the Council seeking a Banker’s Opinion from your branch? 











YES  /  NO
B29
Other information
Please give any other information that may be of further assistance in considering your application, including your proposed arrangements for meeting the Councils requirements in respect of performance bonds etc..

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Signed : ________________________________________________

Position : _______________________________________________
Important:  Please ensure that the whole of this application questionnaire


and all supporting information requested in this document is returned


 to the address given in A4 by the date and time stated in A5.
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